
From: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:15 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: CDA Community Engagement 

  

correction... 

  

As part of the Choose Chicago agreement. CDA was a sponsor of James Beard as part of the sponsorship, 

I represented the CDA at the awards event on Monday, June 16. 

  

Castalia 

Castalia Serna 

Deputy Commissioner- Workforce & Organizational Development  

 

O'Hare and Midway International Airports 

10510 W. Zemke Road-Building 804 

Chicago, IL  60666 

O-(773) 894-3059 

C-(312) 261-0189 

castalia.serna2@cityofchicago.org 

  

Connecting the world to Chicago and Chicago to the world. 

  

Visit us: flychicago.com | Connect with us: @Fly2Ohare & @Fly2Midway 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

mailto:castalia.serna2@cityofchicago.org
https://www.flychicago.com/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/fly2ohare/
https://www.instagram.com/fly2midway/


attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

  

 

From: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:11 PM 

To: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: CDA Community Engagement 

  

Thank you. 

  

Steven I. Berlin 

Executive Director 

City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

740 N. Sedgwick, Suite 500 

Chicago, IL 60654 

direct: 312-742-8152 

steve.berlin@cityofchicago.org 

  

***E-Mail Confidentiality Notice*** 

 

This e-mail message may contain confidential information from the Board of Ethics. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or forwarding of this message, or 

the taking of any action in reliance on its content, is strictly prohibited. In such case, you should notify the 

sender by reply e-mail and delete this message immediately.  

  

From: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:08 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: CDA Community Engagement 

  

As part of the Choose Chicago agreement. CDA was a sponsor of IPW, as part of the sponsorship, I 

represented the CDA at the awards event on Monday, June 16. 
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Thank You, 

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

  

 

From: Andria Aguilar <Andria.Aguilar@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:45 PM 

To: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org>; Elgie Rena Neely 

<Rena.Neely@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Bernie Williams <Bernie.Williams@cityofchicago.org>; Connie Boatman-Tate <Connie.Boatman-
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Tate@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: CDA Community Engagement - due 6/26/25 morning 

  

Thank you very much! We will review and circle back if additional information is needed.  

  

Best, 

  

Andria M. Aguilar 

Projects Administrator  

Intergovernmental Affairs  

  

 

  

10510 W. Zemke Road 

Chicago, IL 60666 

office: 773-462-1818 

email: andria.aguilar@cityofchicago.org 

  

 

From: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:39 PM 

To: Andria Aguilar <Andria.Aguilar@cityofchicago.org>; Elgie Rena Neely 

<Rena.Neely@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Connie Boatman-Tate <Connie.Boatman-Tate@cityofchicago.org>; Bernie Williams 

<Bernie.Williams@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: CDA Community Engagement - due 6/26/25 morning 

  

Per your request Andi, 

Please advise if you require additional information. 
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

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:31 PM 

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

  

Connie kindly follow up with Andi  

  

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

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:30 PM 

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

  

Thank you! I am on deadline by the end of day for this, so your urgent attention is very much 

appreciated.  

  

Best, 

  

Andria M. Aguilar 

Projects Administrator  

Intergovernmental Affairs  

  

 

  

10510 W. Zemke Road 

Chicago, IL 60666 

office: 773-462-1818 

email: andria.aguilar@cityofchicago.org 

  

 

From: Connie Boatman-Tate <Connie.Boatman-Tate@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 8:20 AM 

To: Castalia Serna <Castalia.Serna2@cityofchicago.org>; Andria Aguilar 

<Andria.Aguilar@cityofchicago.org> 
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Cc: Elgie Rena Neely <Rena.Neely@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: CDA Community Engagement - due 6/26/25 morning 

  

Good morning, everyone! 

  

Will do DC Serna. 

  

AC Neely, I will send you a separate email for assistance. 

  

Connie Boatman Tate 

Program Director - Workforce Development 

Chicago Department of Aviation 

O'Hare and Midway International Airports 

Email: Connie.Boatman-Tate@cityofchicago.org 

Work: (773) 686-2692 

 

Connecting Chicago to the world and the world to Chicago. 

  

Visit us at flychicago.com 

Contact with us at aviation@flychicago.com 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:59 PM 

To: Andria Aguilar <Andria.Aguilar@cityofchicago.org>; Connie Boatman-Tate <Connie.Boatman-

Tate@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Elgie Rena Neely <Rena.Neely@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: CDA Community Engagement - due 6/26/25 morning 

  

Good evening Andi, 

KPIs / MILESTONES The Workforce Development and Community Key milestones: 

· Strengthening relationships with the 77 communities through workshops and outreach events (76 

events as of 6/20/2025, 99 events as of 9/24/25) 

  

Connie please provide Andi a breakdown via spreadsheet of which 77 events we have participated in 

according to wards and a breakdown of the 99 events- unless the number has increased since last week. 

Please ask Rena for assistance if needed. 

  

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
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